Jessica Moore

From: Lancts

Sent: 21 December 2023 15:49

To: Jessica Moore

Subject: Planning Application 6/2023/2418/OUTLINE Not Affected ~ BPA Ref: 2023-8868
CRM:0039178

You don't often get email fron_. Learn why this is important

**WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra

vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning Application 6/2023/2418/OUTLINE - Not Affected

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the above noted planning application.

Having reviewed the information provided, the BPA pipeline(s) is not affected by these proposals, and therefore BPA does not wish
to make any comments on this application.

However, if any details of the works or location should change, please advise us of the amendments and we will again review this
application.

Whilst we try to ensure the information we provided is accurate, the information is provided Without Prejudice and we accept no
liability for claims arising from any inaccuracy, omissions or errors contained herein.

Yours sincerely

Lands Department ’ I

British Pipeline Agency Limited

= BPA Head Office e 5-7 Alexandra Road
Hemel e Hertfordshire e HP25BS e K
Hempstead

www.bpa.co.uk

Original Message
From: Jessica Moore <j.moore@welhat.gov.uk>;

Received: Thu Dec 21 2023 10:40:01 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)

To: Lands

Subject: 6/2023/2418/OUTLINE Former Hook Estate and Kennels, Coopers Lane Road /Firs
Wood Close, Northaw EN6 4BY Outline planning application with all matters reserved except for
primary means of access for C2 (extra care) dwellings, ancillary community facilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam, Please find attached a notification regarding an application that has been submitted to the Council. Full details
are within the letter.

Kind Regards

Jessica Moore
Planning Support Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council



j.moore@welhat.gov.uk <mailto:j.moore@welhat.gov.uk>
01707 357000

welhat.gov.uk

<https://twitter.com/welhatcouncil> <https://www.facebook.com/welwynhatfield >
<https://www.instagram.com/welwynhatfieldcouncil/> <http://www.linkedin/company/welwyn-hatfield-borough-council>
<https://www.tiktok.com/@welwynhatfieldcouncil >

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting as well as tell us about problems with litter
and dog bins Online. The information in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this
email and your reply cannot be guaranteed. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and intellectual
property (including copyright material). It is only for the use of the addressee(s) in accordance with any instructions contained
within it. Please treat any personal and sensitivity data that may be contained within this email in accordance with the requirements
of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA). Such data should only be processed and
retained where there is a legitimate need to do so. Should you have a legitimate need to share this information please make the
recipient aware of their responsibilities for handling this data in accordance with the GDPR and DPA. If you are not the addressee,
you are prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving or otherwise using it in any way. If you receive this email in error,
please immediately advise the sender and delete it. Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council may monitor the content of emails within
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council's network to ensure compliance with the Council's policies and procedures. Emails are
susceptible to alteration and their integrity (including origin) cannot be assured. Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council shall not be
liable for any modification to a message, or for messages falsely sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at https://www.welhat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council is committed to protecting your privacy when you use our services. The Privacy Notice below

explains how we use information about you and how we protect your privacy. https://www.welhat.gov.uk/privacy-notice

This transmission is intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be confidential. If you are not the named addressee, or if the message has been
addressed to you in error, you must not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute or use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other
than the named addressee is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error please contact the
sender and delete the message.

BPA is a trading name of British Pipeline Agency Limited. 5-7 Alexandra Road, Hemel Hempstead, Herts, HP2 5BS. Registered in England and
Wales, registered number 1228157.






